
 

 
 
 

Panasonic Corporation of North America 
One Panasonic Way 4B-8   Secaucus, NJ 07094 

Tel: 201-348-7758 / Fax: 201-392-4564 
Mullenr@us.panasonic.com 

Richard Mullen
Group Manager 

Product Safety and Compliance Division

Request for Short-Term  Confidentiality 
 

November 11, 2009 
AVG-09-U070  
 

 
Federal Communications Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology 
Equipment Authorization Division 
7345 Oakland ills Road 
Columbia, Maryland 21046 

 
Re: Request for Short-Term Confidentiality  
FCC ID: ACJ-DY-WL10 
 
To Whom It May Concern; 
 
Please be advised that Panasonic Corporation of North America hereby requests the following filed sensitive 
information to be held under short-term confidential, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the 
Commission’s Rules and the provisions in FCC Public DA 04-1705.  We request temporarily confidentiality of forty-
five days, starting from the original issued Certification grant date.   
 

• External Photos 
• Internal Photos* 
• Test Setup Photos 
• Operating Instructions (Users Manual) 

 
 
Panasonic also acknowledges that we will provide appropriate notice to ATCB should either of the following occur: 
 

• if we require additional 45 day extension period, we will notify ATCB with a new request letter at least seven 
days prior to the short-term confidentiality expiration date  [Note: up to a maximum of 3 extensions only are 
allowed], or 

• we will immediately notify ATCB in the event the information regarding the product or the product is made 
available to the public.  ATCB will then release the documents listed above for public disclosure, pursuant to 
FCC Public Notice DA 04-1705. 

 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
Sincerely yours,  

Richard Mullen 
Richard Mullen 
Group Manager  
Panasonic Corporation of North America 
Product Safety and Compliance Division 

 


